
 
 

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002    MWCOG.ORG/TPB    (202) 962-3200 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  TPB Regional Public Transportation Subcommittee (RPTS) 
FROM:  Pierre Gaunaurd, TPB Transportation Planner 
SUBJECT:  RPTS – 2025 Meeting Schedule 
DATE:  November 25, 2024 
 

The TPB Regional Public Transportation Subcommittee (RPTS) is scheduled to meet on the fourth 
Tuesday of each month, excepting May, August, and December.   
 
The anticipated meeting schedule for calendar year 2025 is as follows: 
 
• January 28 - hybrid/in-person 

• February 25 - virtual 

• March 25 – virtual 

• April 22 - hybrid/in-person 

• June 24 - virtual 

• July 22– hybrid/in-person 

• September 23 - virtual 

• October 28 - hybrid/in-person 

• November 25– virtual 

 
Meetings typically take place from noon to 2 pm. For 2025, most meetings will remain virtual, but 
one per quarter will be hybrid, with in-person and remote attendance options. In-person meetings 
will be held in COG Meeting Room #1.  RSVPs are requested for in-person meetings for logistical 
purposes. 
 
Members will receive a meeting notice in advance of each date. Meeting information is posted on 
the MWCOG website for the Subcommittee, located here.  
 

https://www.mwcog.org/committees/regional-public-transportation-subcommittee/

